OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
. P.O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

DR TR WA U
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Mha"il 1977 o March 4, 1977
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S
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Land 011 Co., Inc.
P. 0. Box 1201
Lovington, New Mexico 88260

Re: State Well No. 1 in Unit C,
Section 31, T=10=S, R=27-E;
Garner Well Ho. 1 in Unit D,
Section 23, T=14-S, Re25«E

.GentIemen:

The Artesia District Office of the 011 Conservation
Commission has had correspondence with you in an attempt
to proupt action concerning the above-referenced wells.
Certain reports have been requested on these wells, and
the leakage of salt water from the valve of your Garner
Hell No. 1 must be remedied. This letter is to advise
you that if steps have not been taken on or before
March 18, 1977, to take care of these problems, the
Commission will be forced to commence appropriate legal
proceedings,

Very truly yours,

LYNH TESCHERDORF
General Counsel

LT/dr
cc: B411 Gressett



